Department of Planning and Environment

Jeffrey Dunwoodie

Environment & Community Coordinator
Centennial Mandalong Pty Limited

PO Box 1000

Toronto NSW 2283

Via email: Jeffrey.dunwoodie@centennialcoal.com.au

27 June 2022

Endorsements of Suitably Qualified and Experienced Persons
Mandalong Southern Extension Project (SSD-5144)

Dear Mr Dunwoodie,

| refer to your request for approval of suitably qualified and experienced persons to prepare the
Rehabilitation Strategy as required under condition 33 of Schedule 3 of the conditions of consent for the
Mandalong Southern Extension Project (SSD-5144).

The Department has reviewed the information you have provided and considers that the nominees are
suitably qualified and experienced. Consequently, | approve the appointment of Adam Williams (Principal
Environmental Scientist), Drew Williams (Senior Project Consultant) and Samuel McDonald (Senior
Project Consultant) of SLR Consulting Limited to prepare the Rehabilitation Strategy.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact James McDonough on (02) 9585 6313 or
james.mcdonough@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
. )
o Wowlhms

Carl Dumpleton
Team Leader, Resource Assessments
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